” e S VP
@A (AL HJ'\_-»\«\ \»»M\,\

State of Florida
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Public Serbice Commission
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 6, 2001

TO: Aloha Utilities, Inc.
Representative Mike Fasano
Office of Public Counsel (Burgess)
FROM: Ralph R. Jaeger, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal Services

RE: Aloha Utilities, Inc. - Undocketed matter
VIiA FACSIMILE

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Staff and Aloha Utilties, Inc.
(Aloha) has been scheduled at the following time and place:

10:00 a.m., Tuesday, April 10, 2001

Room 154 (ECR Main Conference Room), Gerald L. Gunter Building
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida

The meeting will be between Staff and Aloha to discuss the possibility of a rate case filing
by Aloha, and any special requirements for such a filing. Attendance is not required. However, all
interested persons are welcome to attend. To participate by telephone, please call (850) 921-6370
or Suncom 291-6370. If you receive no answer or have difficulty accessing this phone number,
please call (850) 413-7289.

If you have any questions about the meeting, please call Ralph Jaeger at (850) 413-6234.
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